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From: Elena Novatsidou | SEVE <en@seve.gr>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 1:29 PM
To: Amman Chamber of Commerce
Cc: Natasha Th. Yaloglou | SEVE
Subject: INTEREST IN FINDING POTENTIAL PARTNERS

To
Amman Chamber of Commerce

Dear Sir or Madam,

Greek Exporters Association-SEVE was established in 1975 as a non-profit organization and is currently the
largest association of exporting companies in Greece. SEVE's members include manufacturers, distributors, and
service providers of a broad spectrum of products and services. The membership base of SEVE includes more
than 800 acftive and dynamic exporting companies and business groups throughout the Greek territory, with
25,000 employees and 25 billion euro export turnover, corresponding to 50% of the Greek exports.

NEOTEX S.A - a member company of SEVE, has been established in 1959 in Greece and today is one of the
leading manufacturers in several markets worldwide in the fields of Liquid Waterproofing (Polyurea, PU, hybrid,
cementitious & more), Resinous Flooring (epoxy, polyurea, polymer, PUbased), Energy Saving and Repairing
solutions. During these time, they are searching for potential partners in Jordan in order to export their products
and generdlly enhance their relations with the country.

We would really appreciate it if you suggested us companies that they could contact and/or provide us any
assistance in this effort.

In any case, we would like to express our gratitude for your time.

Thank you in advance

Me ekTipnon,
'EAeva Noparoidou
Emixeionuarikn Yrmootneién
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